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Jennifer Baker

From: Thomasina Real Bird

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2015 9:07 AM
To: Jennifer Baker; Patricia Krakowski
Subject: Fwd: Keystone XL discovery
-------- Original message ~-------

From: "James E. Moore"

Date:04/07/2015 8:53 AM (GMT-07:00)

To: Thomasina Real Bird

Cc: Melissa Wipf, William Taylor

Subject: Keystone XL discovery

Thomasina,

Thanks for your letter of April 1, 2015. We have the following responses to your discovery concerns.

Interrogatory No. 10: The identity of the persons conducting surveys is not relevant or reasonably calculated to
lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. The Department of State was satisfied with the surveys conducted.

Interrogatory No. 13: Keystone has not hired any environmental inspectors for KXL. There is no additional
information that we can provide.

Interrogatory No. 15: Keystone has not hired any contractors for KXL. We will stand on the objection that
information related to contractors on other projects is not relevant or likely to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence..

Interrogatory No. 16: Keystone has not hired any contractors for KXL. We will stand on the objection that
information related to contractors on other projects is not relevant or likely to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence.

Interrogatory No. 21:Keystone stands on its objection.

Interrogatory No. 32: Keystone will provide latitude/longitude information for the camps in South Dakota. I'll
get that for you yet today.

With respect to the document requests, Keystone stands on its objections and responses.
Please advise if you have any further questions or comments,

James



**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This e-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Commumications Privacy Act. 18 USC §§
2510-2521, contains confidential information, and s legally privileged. if you are nol the iniended recipient, any refention, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is stnictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you received the message in error. then delete it.

If this e-mail contains attached files and documents. please note any alteration or changes may result in changes to the legal effect of these
documents. Woods. Futler. Shultz & Smith P.C has no responsibility for any alterations or changes made by you to these documents.
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